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2nd January, 1920.

Andrew Xeogh, Ysq*.

Librarian, Yale University,

BKW HA7H». CONK.

Lear Sir :-
Please accept By best thanks for your letter 

of December 26th giving r,e full Information with

the amounts expended on the up-keep and

I'

I

reference to

development of the Library of Yale University for the

1 gre; tly approoiate your courtesy

m

past eight years.

in thin connection.

Tith best vsiehes, I remain\
Yours very sincerely

33
Acting Principal.
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